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Greenville Police Department

DOCKET NO. 2015-GS-23-007283
LAB
The State of South Carolina

%/ County of Greenville

2/20/2015 COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
0!*
February TERM 2675
THE STATE
: vs.
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2015A2320600200 QUASEAN DAVID MARSHALL
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
_—RUE BILL A
FOREMAN GHAND JURY
Foreperson of Grand Jury )
' VERD!CT v Indictment for
i
MURDER
VIOLATION § 16-03-0010
Foreperson of Petit Jury =
Date:

RECEIVED

APR 03 2011
SC Court of Appeals

FILED
SEP 24 2015

Clerk of Court
Greenville County



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
~'MURDER
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) o

- AtAa Court of General Sessions, convened on the Grand Jurors of Greenville

. Coﬁnty present upon their oath: FEB 16 2018
That QUASEAN DAVID MARSHALL did in Greenville County, on‘" or about the 4th day of December, 2014,
unlawfully and with malice aforethought kill MICHAEL SHIWDIN by means of shooting him and that
MICHAEL SHIWDIN died as a proximate result thereof. This is in violation of §16-3-10 of the South Carolina

Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

pa. Gendle

LICITOR ! )BAR # 77787

)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Greenville ;
STATE VS: ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: ___2015G82307283
XK Quasean Devid Marshall )y AW _2015A2320600206
: ) Date of Offense:  © 12/4/2014
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 24 ) S.C.Code § :_16-03-0010, 0020
DOB: S8 T )  CDRCode#: _ 0116
Address: 1 ) :
City,State,Z1p:  vaonyi .
D eipt ooyl 329617 ) SENTENCE SHEET
#CDL Yes[] No[[] CMV Yes[[] No[] HazmatYes[ ] No[] '
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [[] CONVICTED OF or [XIPLEADS
TO: Manslaughter, Voluntary (gs)
in violationof § 16-03-0050 of the S.C., Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0217
[] NON-VIOLENT ~ [WVIOLENT []SERIOUS [HMOST SERIOUS  [Mandatory GPS(CSC [1617-25-45.
w/minor st or Lewd Act)
The charge is As Indicted, [JLesser Included Offense, [JDefendant Walves Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Thepleais:  [X]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, Negotiated Senf [0 Recommendation by the State.
W 71181 | 2[i5 [l MW 100096
_ Parrish, Lisa Bentley - SC Bar# Defendant GORTON, CASSANDRA SC Barif
WHEREFORE, the Defendant(is cgﬁmited' to the [ State Department of Cogrec ons, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate termof .Y | [ days/months/)("'ears 0 [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ~ __ _yeats
and/or to pay a fineof § - ; provided pon the service of e - days/months/years and/or payme payment
of $V/ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probationfor T——

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
. CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
%The Defendant is to be given credit for tlm served pursu; t,to S C. fFede § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections, é _
[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central R g Stry se 158 and Neglect pursuant to S.C, Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person co ted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition,

' A SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[CJRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [l Ordered  PTUP -
Total: $ plus20% fee: _ § days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling N
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) 3100 S\ O pmts. of § beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 § .
5 56-5.2995 (DUI Assessmen) $12 3 OS:h — paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7% er:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prabation) §500 &
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $§ QS O
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Coutt Surcharge) $150 "~ § -
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ @
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  $ [J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County  (if paid in instaliments) § 2 s Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and sha be collected before

TOTAL DS A= any other fees. _,’ .
?Q:-Q. . Umnhnm Presiding J“dge

Clerk of Court/ D%lg‘ Judge Code: ZA Q“t

Court Reporter: Sentence Date: 5/ / {7

SCCA/217 (07/2016
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The State of South Carolina

%‘/ County of Greenville

2/20/2015 ~ COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 01 b
Februaly  TeRmM675
THE STATE
———— VS.
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
b e e QUASEAN DAVID MARSHALL
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PRUE BILL
—
Foreperson of Grand Jury
—————————— ,/':
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0079
BURGLARY FIRST DEGREE
VIOLATION § 16-11-0311

Foreperson of Petit Jury

Date:

RECEIVED
APR 03 2011
SC Court of Appeals

FILED
SEP 24 2015

Clerk of Court

Greanullla Cannsy,



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR

BURGLARY FIRST DEGREE
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE )
) At aCourt of General Seééions, convened on FEB 16 2015 the Grand Jurors of Greenville

o 'C‘oﬁnty present upon their oath:

That QUASEAN DAVID MARSHALL did in Greenville County, on or about the 4th day of December 2014,
willfully and unlawfully enter the dwelling of MICHAEL SHIWDIN located af i ” r¢, without consent
and with the intent to commit a crime therein, and the burglary was accompanied by circumstances of

aggravation, to wit: armed with a deadly weapon. This is in violation of §16-11-0311 of the South Carolina Code

of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

Oﬁm Fruen

SOLICITOR ' BAR #77787
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Greenville ; ¥
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2015GS82307284
. Quasean David Marshall ) AW _2015A2320600207
AKA: : ' )  Dateof Offense: _12/4/2014
Race: BLACK Sex: M _ Age: 24 y S8CCode § : l6-11-031 1
DOB: - 8% )  CDRCode#: _ 0079
Address: e )
City,State.Zip. . _ Greenville, SC 29617
DL#; ST ; SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] HazmatYes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [ CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Burglary, First Depree
inviolationof § 16-11-0311 of the 8.C. Codg of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0079
] NON-VICLENT X] VIOLENT []SERIOUS OST SERIOUS [[JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: AsIndicted, [ Lesser Included Offense, []Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

Thepleais:  [X]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotigted Sentence, [ Recommendation by the State.

i o 77787 X 7 (/, % 100096
Parrish, Lisa Bentley SCBar# '~  Defendant GOR’ g, CAgSANDRA SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [ State Department of Cogﬁalc{tlfosns, {1 County Detenﬁon Center,
for a determinate term of :;7 J L‘ days/monthé]i;ears o [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed wwyears .
and/or fo pay 2 fineof § I ; provi pon the service of _______ days/months/years and/or payment
of§ —— ;pluscosts and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with  probation for Cr—

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole arid Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
. The Defendant is to be given credit for ,w%e served purs t to 8.C,.Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
enl

by'the State Department of Corrections, § RL g L

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the C stry of Chllctgbuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C, Code §17-25-135,

Parsuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
CIRESTITUTION: [[] Deferred ] Def. Waives Hearing (Jordered PTUP
Total: $ plus20%fee: ______§ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms; Obtain GED ]
(] Setby SCOPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling d
#Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcchol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
g 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100  $ \OO MDD pmts. of § beginning
§14-1-21 1(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ -,
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ $ — paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Ofher:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 § '
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ o= oo
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ N
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fec) $50 " § G
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [1 Appointed PD or appomted other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) [ Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL $

)
<% YD any other fees, % % .
cf ‘,,uv”
.‘Qbm Presiding Judge L7 -
Cletk of Court/ Dewhg YQ’& b u Judge Code: EZJ [ ;
Court Reporter: / v et Sentence Date: P / { / / 7
SCCA/217 (07/2016) {/ 7




